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Gentlemen: L
^

V0GTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INF^RMATION

REGARDING CALCON SENSORS-

Per our discussion with Mr. D. S.- Hood, this is to confirm that the last failure- ,

of.a diesel generator attributed to the Calcon sensors occurred on May 23, 1990,
which was' prior to the last enhancement to the calibration procedure.

Sincerely,

A
^

C. K. McCoy

CKM/NJS/gmb;

D .xc:. Georaia Power Comoany-
: Mr. s W.:B. Shipman--

. Mr. M. Sheibani-
. NORMS?,-

'

J U. S. Nuclear Reaulatory Commission

.Mr.-S, D. Ebneter, Regioi:al Administrator
/Mr. D. S. Hood, Licensing Daject Manager, NRR
Mr. B. R. Bonser, Senior Resident Inspector,-Vogtle
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